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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent:  Tuesday, November 18, 2008 12:24 PM

To: Bob Casey
Ce: Charles Murphy; Timisha Brooks; Lisa Harvey; Dale Mailhot; Beth Salak; Curtis Williams; Kimberley Pena; Cathi
Lindsiey

Subject: RE: Frontier Communications of the South

Thank you for the clarification, Bob. Since we didn't hear anything before 5:00 p.m. yesterday (11/18/08), we put this
document in undocketed matters. Per this e-mail, we will open new Docket No. 080680 and will move DN 10673-08
from Docket 080000 to Docket 080680.

Dorothy

From: Bob Casey

Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2008 7:10 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco; Curtis Williams

Cc: Charles Murphy; Timisha Brooks; Lisa Harvey; Dale Mailhot; Beth Salak
Subject: RE: Frontier Communications of the South

This should be a new docket. Frontier is petitioning to move from rate base regufation to price cap
regulation.

Thanks for checking.

Bob

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2008 2:24 PM
To: Curtis Williams

Cc: Charles Murphy; Bob Casey; Timisha Brooks
Subject: Frontier Communications of the South

Good afternoon Curtis,

We have received a letter from Frontier, addressed to Blanca Bayo, advising of its election to become subject to
Section 364.051. Please advise what docket this should be applied to.
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